Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF EXCHANGE OF LAND WITH CITY OF ODESSA (BG-Q)

DATE: January 23, 2007

Request for approval to exchange Lots 1-12 of Block 1 of the Woodcrest Shopping Addition
and the adjacent 27.038 acre drill site in the Northwest part of the Southwest quarter of
Section 29, Block 42, T2S, T&N Railway Company of Ector County, Texas with the City of
Odessa for Drill Site #32 Block 6, Scottsdale Addition, an addition to the City of Odessa,
Ector County, Texas.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Exchange of Land with the City
of Odessa.
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Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sollis Bruce Revell,
Superintendent Deputy Superintendent
for District Operations



